LRBal251
2019 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-SB96)

For: Kevin Petersen (608) 266-3794 Drafter: elunder
By: Jim Secondary Drafters:
Date: 2/14/2020 May Contact:

Same as LRB: al232

Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Rep.Petersen@legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC) to: erika.lunder@legis.wisconsin.gov

joseph.kreye@legis.wisconsin.gov

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Excessive property tax assessments

Instructions:
See attached
Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed Submitted Jacketed Required
/1 elunder csicilia dwalker dwalker
2/14/2020 2/17/2020 2/17/2020 2/17/2020

FE Sent For: <END>



Lunder, Erika

From: Bowers, Jim

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 10:51 AM
To: Lunder, Erika

Subject: Amendment to AB 902 SB 96

We need this drafted as an amendment to AB 902 and SB 96. Jacket for introduction but do not
introduce. I will send in.

Section 1. On page 3, line 1, delete the material beginning with “60” and ending with “from” on line
4 and replace with: “90 days from receipt of”.

Section 2. On page 3, line 23, before the period, insert: “or, if the person has not received a notice
under s. 70.7(12) by December 1 of the year of the assessment, then the action shall be commenced by February

28 in the year following the assessment

Jum Bowery
Legislative Assistant
Office of
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 3, line 1: delete “60” and substitute “60 90”.
3 2. Page 3, line 2: delete “in a 1st class city and 90 days in any other city, town

4 or village”.

5 3. Page 3, line 2: after “from” insert “receipt of”.

6 4. Page 3, line 23: after “s. 70.47 (12)” insert “, except that if the person has
7 not received notice by December 1 of the year of assessment, the action shall be
8 commenced no later than February 28 of the following year”.

9 (END)



